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Dear Charles, 

WestConnex M4-M5 Link Project – Rozelle Interchange 
Traffic, Transport and Access Management Plan Rev 21 

I have reviewed the changes made to Revision 21 of the Traffic, Transport and Access Management Plan 
(TTAMP) and am satisfied that the changes made are minor in nature.  

The minor update made to this revision of the TTAMP relate to several changes, which are as follows: 

• Changes to the ingress and egress gates at the Iron Cove Link site (C8), The Victoria Road site (C7) and 
The Crescent Civil Site (C6). 

• The update of the pedestrian footpath location and staging the Iron Cove Link site to show them in 
their final configuration. 

• The use of Railway Parade, Annandale for the delivery and removal of plant, equipment and both 
construction and waste materials for the purpose of drainage construction at the western end of 
Buruwan Park. The timing of the work is for approximately one month (weather permitting). 

The approval of Railway Parade is only for the average number of vehicle movements and for the time period 
that is specified in Annexure D of the TTAMP (Rev 21). The use of the local road is consistent with the 
requirements outlined in Condition of the Approval E52 and is approved in accordance with Section 4.6 of the 
TTAMP (Rev 21). 

As required by Condition of Approval A21(i), I approve the changes made to the Traffic, Transport and Access 
Management Plan (Rev 21). 

Kind Regards 

 

 

Cameron Weller 
Principle Environmental Representative 
WestConnex M4-M5 Link Project 


